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CENTRAL FLOIRDA

H.A.N.D.S. REALTY,
] [0

Memo

To: Florida Department of State
From: Lauretta 407-896-0805 x 315
ce:

Date: 12/20/97

Re: 1997 and 1998 Annual Reports

t am enclosing a copy of the letter | received from Andy Dunlap. Also enclosed is an
application and check in the amount of $323.75.

We did not receive the 1997 Annual Report because your records had the incorrect mailing address.
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Sandra B. Mortham
Secretary of State

December 18, 1997

CENTRAL FLORIDA H.A.N.D.S. REALTY, INC.
2211 E, HILLCREST ST,
ORLANDO, FL 32803 US

SUBJECT: CENTRAL FLORIDA H.ANN.D.S. REALTY, INC.
Ref. Number; L46417

Pursuant to our telephone conversation of December 18, 1997, | am enclosing
the 1997 annual report you have requested. Please include the 1998 fee of
$150.00 if this report is returned after January 1st.

%rou have any questions conceming the filing of your document, please call
850) 487-6059.

Andy Dunlasp
Document Specialist Letter Number: 097A00059428

Division of Corporations - P.O. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Florida 32314



